From: Anita Burke

To: McConnell, Erika B (CED); Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)

Cc: John Mc

Subject: REQUEST : May 1-3, 2019 AMCO Board Meeting - HTBX Alaska - OnSite Consumption Solution
Date: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 4:04:29 PM

Importance: High

Dear Ms. McConnell and the AMCO Board ,

HTBX International is a retail service-based organization bringing people together for the safe,
legal and responsible consumption of cannabis. Our product, “The HTBX”, thehtbx.com, is an
agile, accessible and sustainable solution. We convert up-cycled modified shipping containers into
consumption facilities, which adhere to all local zoning requirements. The individual unit can be
placed either temporarily for special events, or for longer term installations and the entire structure
is operated with a "leave no trace" ethos. All of these factors are beneficial for municipalities that
want to determine specifically when, where and for how long consumption takes place. The HTBX
is a uniquely designed shared solution, providing neighborhoods and businesses a safe and
responsible location for individuals (ages 21 and over) to consume cannabis.

In January 2019, HTBX International, submitted the first-ever Special Event Designated
Consumption Application to be accepted by the City of Denver. Due to our unique approach, we
were able to address the requirements for safety, compliance, intoxication and operating
procedures. After carefully reviewing Alaska’s State and emergent Municipal programs and
ongoing concerns, we are eager to provide experienced input into the process from other
locations that have been paving the way in social cannabis.

The HTBX solution has been developed in partnership with the City of Denver and associated
regulatory agencies. Working within the framework of existing regulatory requirements, without
modification, we have gained the full support of all parties involved.

In addition to the structure itself, this partnership has brought about the development of the
nation’s first, standardized cannabis-intoxication certification program. Already mandated across
the country for alcohol, our program is being considered the next standard for service and sales in
the cannabis industry. As an adjunct purpose, the HTBX offers a perfect “laboratory” to gain
empirical evidence in social implication research. Our organization has begun working with
scientists and research organizations to leverage these opportunities.

We have fully committed to the Alaska market place and our local team is poised to assist both
retailers and government agencies navigate social consumption. We have extensive regulatory
and design/build experience that we are eager to share with the Alaska community. Our
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regulatory partners in Colorado are standing by to be available to you for peer to peer discussions
about their process.

We are requesting a brief 5-10 minutes of the Boards time at the upcoming May 1-3 Board
Meeting in Anchorage.

Please feel free to contact us at any time if there are additional questions and/or you would like
to meet with us to explore this further.

Many Thanks,

Anita M. Burke
COO - HTBX International
Co-Founder - HTBXAlaska

thehtbx.com

720-375-4408

anita@thehtbx.com

CC: John McCaskil - CEO Founder
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